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MEMORANDUM

To:

Judge Robert Hebert



Commissioner Richard Morrison


Commissioner Grady Prestage



Commissioner Andy Meyers



Commissioner James Patterson

From:

Kent Edwards, PHR
Director of Human Resources 
Subject:
HR Agenda Items for June 22, 2010 Commissioners Court 

Date:

June 16, 2010
The following information is a summary of the HR Agenda Items for the June 22, 2010 Commissioners Court.

Agenda Item:  Cadet Positions – Sheriff’s Office – The Sheriff’s Office currently has 20 cadets attending the academy.  11 of these cadets will be transferred to existing vacant slots within the department upon completion of the academy.  They are requesting that the remaining 9 positions be temporarily reclassified to Deputy, effective 06/26/2010, along with having the flexibility to place these deputies in either Patrol Division or Detention Division as needed.  This is with the understanding that these positions will revert back to Cadet once the current incumbents are transferred out of the newly reclassified positions as other vacant positions become available.  The position numbers will be determined after the completion of the academy.  
Human Resources approves of the proposed item.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 281/ 341-8631.
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